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Name: Heather Voisinet

Phone: Fax: 9085206092 9252070142

E-mail: hvoisinet@hmea.org

Sent: 8/27/24 at: 12:54:29 PM

6 page(s) (incuding cover)

Subject:  Fw: Test Fax

Comments:
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From: Heather Voisinet <hvoisinet@hmea.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 12:51PM

To: 19292070142 @fax.tpx.net <19292070142 @fax.tpx.net>
Subject: Test Fax

test

Important Warning: This message is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable Federal regulations (45 CFR Parts 160, 162 & 164,
42 CFR Part 2). In particular, you are prohibited from making further disclosure of any information included herein covered under
the requirements specifiedin 42 CFR Part 2, unless further disclosure is expressly permitted by the written consent of the person to
whom it pertains or is otherwise permitted by regulation, A general authorization for the release of medical or other information is
not sufficient for this purpose. The Federal regulations also restrict any use of the information to criminally investigate or prosecute
any alcohol or drug abuse client. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, the disclosure, copying or distribution of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error,
please contact Adwocates Chief Compliance Officer at: CCO(@advocatesinc.org or (508) 628-6300. Thank you.
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First open a new appointment / meeting.
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Select this drop down arrow and click “All Commands” then look for “New Scheduling Pol
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Next, select one of the tabs on the right. Whichever tab you feel is best to place it in (this only decides
where it appears on the top bar when you go to your meeting menu). You can always select “New tab”
to put it somewhere else, but make sure it’s opened under “Appointment”.

Lastly, click “Add”. Once you add it, it should appear on the grey bar above your meeting.
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